Equipment Autorisation Division

Federal Communications Commission
7435 QOakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 2007-10-02

Dear Sir,

Re: Class II Permissive Change filing with FCC ID: QVBGS000

The purpose of this application is to apply for a Class II permissive change to the GS030
certified under FCC ID QVBGS000 in accordance with 2.1043 of the Commissions rules.

The changes made to the product are detailed below.
1) Aluminum enclosure instead of stainless steel

2) Addition of a magnetic angular encoder outside the transmitter box.
3) There have been no changes to the RF portion and PCB layout.

The product has been retested and found to continue to comply.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Sincerely
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Eric Beaulieu, Engineer

Load Systems International Inc




